From: cannabis backgroundcheck <noreply+79f7209ffc82f006 @formstack.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 11:18 AM

To: Tony Shira <tony@janeandcompany.com>

Subject: bc-Healdsburg

I Notice: External Sender

Thank you for submitting your background check application:
Name: Anthony Ben Shira
Business Name: JF Healdsburg LLC

DBA: JANE Dispensary


https://janedispensary.com/
https://janedispensary.com/
mailto:noreply%2B79f7209ffc82f006@formstack.com
mailto:tony@janeandcompany.com

From: cannabis backgroundcheck <noreply+79f7209ffc82f006 @formstack.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 11:21 AM

To: Jamie Shira <jamie@janeandcompany.com>

Subject: bc-Healdsburg

I Notice: External Sender

Thank you for submitting your background check application:
Name: Jamie Rose Shira
Business Name: JF Healdsburg LLC

DBA: JANE Dispensary


https://janedispensary.com/
https://janedispensary.com/
mailto:jamie@janeandcompany.com
mailto:Tony@janeandcompany.com
http://janedispensary.com/
http://janedispensary.com/
mailto:noreply%2B79f7209ffc82f006@formstack.com
mailto:jamie@janeandcompany.com

From: cannabis backgroundcheck <noreply+79f7209ffc82f006 @formstack.com>
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 2:42 PM

To: Leigh Anne Baker <leighanne@janedispensary.com>

Subject: bc-Healdsburg

I Notice: External Sender

Thank you for submitting your background check application:
Name: Leigh Anne Baker
Business Name: JF Healdsburg, LLC

DBA: JANE Dispensary Healdsburg


http://janedispensary.com/
http://janedispensary.com/
mailto:noreply%2B79f7209ffc82f006@formstack.com
mailto:leighanne@janedispensary.com
Law Offices of Omar Figueroa


bc-Healdsburg

@ cannabis backgroundcheck 11:34 AM
To You

I Notice: External Sender

Thank you for submitting your background check
application:

Name: Hannah Windisch
Business Name: JF Healdsburg LLC

DBA: JANE Dispensary Healdsburg


http://janedispensary.com/
http://janedispensary.com/
mailto:hannah@janedispensary.com
mailto:lauren@omarfigueroa.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: cannabis backgroundcheck <noreply+79f7209ffc82f006 @formstack.com>
Date: Wed, Jul 19, 2023 at 10:56 AM

Subject: bc-Healdsburg

To: <mthomsen12@gmail.com>

Thank you for submitting your background check application:
Name: Michael Thomsen
Business Name: JF Healdsburg LLC

DBA: JANE Dispensary Healdsburg


mailto:noreply%2B79f7209ffc82f006@formstack.com
mailto:mthomsen12@gmail.com

From: cannabis backgroundcheck <noreply+79f7209ffc82f006 @formstack.com>
Date: July 14, 2023 at 3:01:24 PM PDT

To: Devika Maskey <devika@janeandcompany.com>

Subject: bc-Healdsburg

Reply-To: cannabisbackground@hdlcompanies.com

I Notice: External Sender

Thank you for submitting your background check application:
Name: Devika Maya Maskey
Business Name: JF Healdsburg LLC

DBA: JANE Dispensary Healdsburg


https://calendly.com/devikamaskey
http://janedispensary.com/
mailto:noreply%2B79f7209ffc82f006@formstack.com
mailto:devika@janeandcompany.com
mailto:cannabisbackground@hdlcompanies.com

From: cannabis backgroundcheck <noreply+79f7209ffc82f006 @formstack.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 10:54 AM

To: Daniel Landrum <daniel@janedispensary.com>

Subject: bc-Healdsburg

I Notice: External Sender

Thank you for submitting your background check application:
Name: Daniel A Landrum
Business Name: JF Healdsburg LLC

DBA: JANE Dispensary Healdsburg


mailto:noreply%2B79f7209ffc82f006@formstack.com
mailto:daniel@janedispensary.com

From: cannabis backgroundcheck <noreply+79f7209ffc82f006 @formstack.com>
Date: July 19, 2023 at 6:17:43 AM PDT

To: humphreymathew@gmail.com

Subject: bc-Healdsburg

Reply-To: cannabisbackground@hdlcompanies.com

Thank you for submitting your background check application:
Name: Mathew Steven Humphrey
Business Name: JF Healdsburg LLC

DBA: Jane Healdsburg


mailto:noreply%2B79f7209ffc82f006@formstack.com
mailto:humphreymathew@gmail.com
mailto:cannabisbackground@hdlcompanies.com

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: cannabis backgroundcheck <noreply+79f7209ffc82f006 @formstack.com>
To: "whitney_opperman@yahoo.com" <whitney_opperman@yahoo.com>

Sent: Sunday, July 9, 2023 at 10:00:59 PM PDT

Subject: bc-Healdsburg

Thank you for submitting your background check application:
Name: Whitney Opperman

Business Name: JF Healdsburg LLC
DBA: Jane Healdsburg


mailto:whitney_opperman@yahoo.com
mailto:brixfarm@gmail.com
mailto:noreply%2B79f7209ffc82f006@formstack.com
mailto:whitney_opperman@yahoo.com
mailto:whitney_opperman@yahoo.com

Note: Three other individuals also completed the background check form in
connection with this application, but do not meet the definition of “owner” or
“manager.”





